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Mads Odom

From: Chris Richards 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:20 AM
To: David Loya; Kimberley White; Sarah Schaefer; Meredith Matthews
Cc: Karen Diemer; Scott Davies
Subject: Draft Gateway Area Plan/ GP2045 updates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi David-   
 
I just have a couple of process questions.   
 
1)  When will there be another updated version of the Gateway Area Plan draft that reflects/shows 
the removal of the K/L couplet? 
 
2)  In addition, the General Plan 2045's Circulation/Mobility  Element still reflects the now 
abandoned K/L couplet under the sub-title for GAP draft circulation.  When will this be updated as 
well to show the removal of the K/L Couplet?   
 
The decision by the City Council on August 22nd, 2023 was more than clear and numerous reports 
in all the local papers reflect their decision.  
 
Thanks in advance for clear information that shows the timeline/date for this change in an updated 
draft. 
 
As usual please forward to the Council Members, Planning Commissioners, and post in the 
appropriate City's Agenda and Engagement Archives.   
 
Regards-  Chris Richards  




